— GEORGIA

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

January 12, 2018
VIA EMAIL AND REGULAR MAIL

Avery Dennison Corporation
c/o Mr. Paul Gallagher

8080 Norton Parkway
Mentor, Ohio 44060

Re:  May 2017 VRP Final Compliance Status Report
Former Avery Dennison Corporation Property, HSI # 10578
4350 Avery Drive
Flowery Branch, Hall County, Georgia

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

Richard E. Dunn, Director

Land Protection Branch
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
Suite 1054, East Tower
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
404-657-8600

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP)
Final Compliance Status Report (CSR) and draft Uniform Environmental Covenant (UEC) dated May 23, 2017.
EPD concurs with your certification of compliance that the site will be in compliance with Type 3/4 risk reduction
standards (RRS) for soil and Type 5 RRS for groundwater for tax parcels 08073 000003D and 08073 000018

upon execution and recording of the UEC.

Please provide the signed UEC to EPD by March 30, 2018, along with documentation verifying that the UEC has
been provided to all interested parties and property abutters in accordance with the Uniform Environmental
Covenant Act. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Barrett Fischer at (404) 463-

7555.
Sincerely,
=
f/ason Metzger
Program Manager
Response and Remediation Program
ek Glen Kirkpatrick, The Johnson Company
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